
 

 

 

CORPORATE OFFICE 
Level 1  

32 Oxford Terrace Telephone:  0064 3 364 4134 

Christchurch Central                    Kathleen.Smitheram@cdhb.health.nz;  

CHRISTCHURCH  8011                  

 

 
14 December 2021 
 

RE Official Information Act request CDHB 10763 
 
I refer to your email dated 26 November 2021 requesting the following information under the Official 
Information Act from Canterbury DHB. Specifically:  
 
1. Please advise how many of your electrical switch rooms have fire suppression systems  

2. If there is a fire suppression system what type of system, e.g. water sprinklers, gas flood, or other 

system? If nothing, then NIL. 

 
The response for Canterbury DHB is NIL.  Note we have gas flood fire suppression in server rooms but 
deliberately don’t have water sprinklers in electrical switch rooms as a false activation can ruin 
switchgear.  
 
I trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 
Canterbury DHB website after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Tracey Maisey 
Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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